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May 14, 2018 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Gaston County Board of Commissioners (BOC)  
  
FROM:  Chad Brown, BOC Chairman 
   
SUBJECT:  CANCELLED - Joint BOC/Board of Education (BOE)      
  Special Meeting 
 
The Gaston County Board of Commissioners has CANCELLED ITS 
5/15/2018 JOINT BOC / BOE SPECIAL MEETING, which was scheduled 
to be held at the Gaston County Administration Building, Conference Room 
3A, at 6:00 pm.    
 
The meeting will be rescheduled to a later date (to be determined). 
 
Kindly mark your calendars. 
 
cc (via email):    Chairman Kevin L. Collier, BOE Members 
   Mr. Jeff Booker, Schools Superintendent 
  Municipal Mayors/Managers 
  Earl Mathers, County Manager 
  County Staff/Department Directors  
  Officer Rodney Hamrick, County Police  
  Michael Lee  
  News Media/Sunshine List 
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Mission Statement 
Gaston County seeks to be 

among the finest counties in 
North Carolina. It will provide 

effective, efficient and 
affordable services leading 

to a safe, secure and healthy 
community, an environment 

for economic growth, and 
promote a favorable quality 

of life. 
 


